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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

CHARLESTON

T]NITED STATES OF A]}IERICA

CRIMINALNO. Z,' t k _oa tSL
18 u.s.c. $ 1343

MENIS E. KETCIIUM II

INEORMAIION

The United States Attomey Cbarges:

1. Defendant MEMS E. KETCHUM II was a Justice on the Supreme Court of Appeals

of West Virginia ("Supreme Court") from January 1 , 2008, through I ate Jlutry 27 , 2018. He served

as the Supreme Court's ChiefJusice twice, in 2012 and 2016.

2. In January 2012, defendant MENIS E. KETCHIJM II began using a State-owned

vehicle, a 2007 Buick Luceme, for the purposes of commuting back and forth from his Huntington,

West Virginia resideace to his chambers at the State Capitol in Charleston, West Virginia. His use

ofthe Buick Luceme was supposed to be limited to exclusively business-related purposes and not

for personal travel. In addition to the use ofthe Buick Luceme for commuting purposes, defendant

MENIS E. KETCHTIM II also charged to the Stare of West Virginia the fuel costs associated with

his commuting by using a State-issued fuel credit card, a credit card issued by Wright Express,

Inc. ('WEX Bank").
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3. Between in or about August 6, 2014, ad August 9, 2014, defendant MENIS E.

KETCHUM II traveled from his Huntingtoo, West Virginia home to a private golf club in western

Virginia, driving the State-owned Buick Lucerne and charging the fuel costs of this trip to the

State-issued fuel credit card- The ror:nd-trip mileage for this travel was nearly 400 miles-

Defendant MEMS E. KETCHTIM II knew that he was not authorized to use tle Buick Lucerne

nor wzrs he authorized to charge his fuel costs to the State of West Virgida because rhis travel was

entirely for personal and recreational reasons.

4. The fraudulert conduct by defendant MENIS E. KETCHITM II consisted of a

scheme to defraud the State of West Virginia in order to obtain money and property through false

and fraudulent pretenses and representations, that is, through his unauthodzed personal use of a

State-owned Buick Luceme and the State-fuel card during his travel to and from West Virginia

and the westem Virginia golf club in 20 I 1 through 20 I 4.

5. More particularly, on or about August 6, 2014, defendant MENIS E. KETCHTIM II

purchased fuel near his home in Huntington, West Virginia, for the Buick Lucerne using the State

fuel credit card' Thereafter' he drove the Buick from Huntingtoq west virginia to the westem

Virginia golf club, where he golH for three days. On his retum kip home, defendant KETCHUM

again charged his fuel costs to the State fuel credit card at a gas station in Princeton, West Virginia.

The total value of defendant KETCHUM'S We of the Buick Luceme for this particular golf outing

was $220.80. Defendant KETCHUM drove the Buick Luceme to the westem Virginia golf club

and charged his fuel costs to the State of West Virginia on at least seven other occasions.

6. On or about August 9, 2014, at or near, Princeton, Mercer County, West Virginia,

within the Southem District of West Virginia and elsewhere, defedant MEMS E. KETCHUM II,

having devised and intending to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtaining money
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by means ofmaterially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, tralsmifted

and caused to be trarsmitted by means of wire commrmication in interstate commerce, certain

writings, signs, simals, and pictures for the pr.rrpose of executing the scheme, that is, defendant

KETCHUM used a State of West Virginia fuel credit card to purcbase fuel at a gasoline station in

Princeton, West Virginia for the Buick Luceme while reoming home from his golf outing in

westem Virginia and thereby caused to be transmitted in interstate commerce a wire

commrmication from an electronic credit card reader at a BP gas station located at 1000 Oakvale

Road, Princetorq West Virginia to electronic databases in WEX BANK's offices in Aurora,

Colorado.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343.

TJNITED STATES OF AMERICA

MICI{AELB, STUART
United States

By:

F

Assistant ted States Attomey


